From: Lamming, Jean A.
Sent: 1/18/2011 10:59:54 AM

To [Redacted Redacted |
© |Redacted ; Ramaiya, Shilpa R
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Klotz, Michael (Law)

= = = = ; [Redacted |
Redacted EMV

(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EMV)

Cc:
Bec:
Subject: FW: Updated: Regular EM&V Meeting with IOUs - Resolve Work Plan Issues

When: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 10:00 AM-3:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Room 5012; Phone Line Below

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

~*~~~~~~~~

FYI Meeting invite for tomorrow with call-in info.

Room 5012 - in person meeting at CPUC.

From: Lamming, Jean A. [mailto:jean.lamming@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 11:47 AM
To: Lamming, Jean A.; EE Program Evaluation; cfl@cpuc.ca.gov; [Redacted [Redacted I; mike.rufo@itron.com;

[Redacted | [Dedacted — 1; Marian.Brown@sce.com; Gaffney, Kathleen; John.Cavalli@itron.com;

fred.coito@us.kema.com; rrubin@semprautilities.com; Shahana.Samiullah@sce.com; pierre.landry@sce.com; ska@cpuc.ca.gov

Cc: Baker, Simon; Drew, Tim G.; Osman, Ayat E.; Haramati, Mikhail; Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida G.; Fogel, Cathleen A.
Subject: Updated: Regular EM&V Meeting with IOUs - Resolve Work Plan Issues

When: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 10:00 AM-3:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Room 5012; Phone Line Below

Call in number: [Redacted
Participant code; [Redacted

In person meeting between IOUs and ED to resolve or set up schedules and processes to resolve
issues with EM&V Plan Version 1 from |OUs, and discuss issues raised by parties at Jan. 14 workshop.

<<EMV Plan V1 comments Jan 7 2011 Update with Notes.doc.rtf>> See attached issues from January
7 meeting with |OUs. ED will propose an agenda after the Friday workshop.
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First of the regular monthly meetings between ED and the IOUs.
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